

9/8/2021 CCR Leadership Team meeting

In attendance: Lee Ann Grogan, Marsha La Verne, Ron Breyne, Robert Miller (FARA), Amy-Rose (DESD, attending for Alison), Thomas McGregor, Cheryl McDonald (Adapt), Sarah Wickersham, Rose Parker, Angel Reeves (Adapt), Marcia Hall, Nicole Rodriguez, Christin Rutledge (Aviva), and Crissy Lindsey.

AGENDA

- **Community Check-In**
- **Native Land Acknowledgement** <https://native-land.ca/>
- **Organization Announcements & Updates**
- **Presentation:** Robert Miller - FARA
 - Celebrating their 3rd year as a non-profit youth organization offering parenting classes, anger management classes, the courts, individual therapeutic sessions, lots of stuff to help facilitate healthy relationships and connections. Robert is the ED of the organization and has a life goal of getting all pastors and faith based leaders to be trauma informed. Have around 130-140 therapy clients at this time.

Started to work with Thomas McGregor and Melanie Prummer to come up with a housing solution for teens in our area and luckily Peace at Home had an opportunity for their Deer Creek site to become a homeless youth shelter. Robert shared a graphic of the housing plan and the extracurricular activities that will be a part of the youth shelter.

Robert let the group know that they will be having their annual fundraiser 09/15/21, it will be all online.

- **Business:**
 - **Action Items:**
 - Approval of August 2021 Minutes: Marcia Hall moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Thomas mcGregor.
 - Core Leadership Team Membership: Marcia Hall shared that since she is moving to Eugene and not operating Pacific Health anymore, she would like to bring it up to the team to fill her organization's spot on the Core Leadership Team and she can continue as a member at large or emeritus role. Thomas commented that he would like to see another health organization like Aviva or UHA join the team. Christin Rutledge commented that she is here from Aviva and willing to commit. Lee Ann commented that she has been in conversation with Christin about being involved with CCR. Ron commented that we actually would have two open organization positions open if Marcia withdraws Pacific Health.

Thomas moved that we instruct our CEC, Lee Ann, to reach out to Aviva and UHA to formally advise them of the opportunity and guide them through the application process. Seconded by Rose. Motion passes.

Sustainability Committee Report

- Ron: Ron shared that we did receive an additional \$11,111 from OHA on COVID outreach funds, we still need to work out how that will be used. Additionally we will hear back from YDD on our grant in mid-late September.

Backbone Committee Report

- Thomas: Apologized for not having a financial report ready, he is in a snowstorm of back to school, immunization mandates, etc here at school but will have it at the next meeting.

Outreach and Education Committee Report

- Nicole: The committee met and discussed an opportunity for Boost Oregon to provide training for the next LL&C and do a Train the Trainer session about vaccine hesitancy in rural communities and how we can talk to our constituents. We are hoping to have them on September 22, 2021 which will give us a little more time to advertise and promote the training to more attendees. Lee Ann shared that Boost Oregon is a parent led organization, but also medical field trained so it is very comprehensive.

Marcia H. commented that this looks like a great training but we had also talked about a visual campaign to promote vaccination, like billboards and PSAs. She feels like that would be a critical move for this area to create more resources. Thomas commented that he is working with Brian Prawitz on some outreach items to increase vaccination rates but they have not been fully developed yet.

Sarah Wickersham commented that she feels like starting with education is a good idea, but that will not solve the problem for our county, she was recently employed by the county and their vaccination rate is only 23%.

Lee Ann: Lee Ann shared that they have scheduled a number of ACE Interface Trainings, they will be offered at UCC Early Childhood Education Conference, DHS Self Sufficiency, CASA, Take Root Parent, Peace at Home, and at our November LL&C. Lee Ann commented that they were able to speak about it at the Ford Family Foundation breakfast. The form to sign up for this training is on the CCR website where organizations and individuals can request training.

Odds and Ends:

- Thomas shared that he, Melanie, & Robert will be presenting at the next Ford Family Foundation breakfast if anyone would like to attend.
- Rose shared that UCC will have their open house tomorrow if anyone would like to attend.